Pacifico, Molly L.

From: Pacifico, Molly L.

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 8:37 AM

To: wetlandspreap.mde@maryland.gov

Cc: Miles Simmons -MDE-; Welling, Megan A.; Jodziewicz, Laurie; Sumner, Todd
Subject: WQC Pre-Filling Meeting Request - US Wind O&M Facility — Pier Installation
Attachments: PreFilingMtgRequest_US Wind.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached WQC pre-filling meeting request for US Wind’s O&M Facility — Pier Installation project.

Thank you,

Molly L. Pacifico

Environmental Planner Ill

D 267.546.5063 | C 570.878.6188
mlpacifico@mccormicktaylor.com

McCormick Taylor | 1818 Market Street, 16th Floor | Philadelphia, PA 19103
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram | www.mccormicktaylor.com
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MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT
Water and Science Administration ® Wetlands and Waterways Program
1800 Washington Boulevard e Suite 430 @ Baltimore, Maryland 21230
410-537-3745 e 800-633-6101 @ www.mde.maryland.gov

Project Location

Complete all of the
following project location
fields

http://www. latlong.net

Property Owner

Mailing address may be different
from Project location address.

* At least one telephone

Primary Contact

* At least one telephone

Project

By submitting this form, the property owner grants permission to the representatives of the Maryland Department of the Environment to enter the property during business hours for the

Pre-Filing Meeting Request

All fields with an asterisk * are required unless noted otherwise.
Use the SUBMIT by EMAIL button to send your request. READ the sending instructions.
Optionally, save this form, attach it to an email, and return it to: wetlandspreap.mde@maryland.gov

Site Address

If a site address is not available,
be sure to describe the project location
in the available field below.

* Latitude / * Longitude

*County

*ADC Map

(ADC map coordinates not required for
Allegany, Garrett or Somerset counties)

Describe project location
(eg.,200 yards NE of Rte 50 / Tempo Road)
Not needed if exact address is shown above.

* Full name
* Mailing address
* City, State Zip
Telephone Home
Work
Cell
Email

* Full name
Company
* Mailing address
* City, State Zip
Telephone Work
Cell
Email

* This project request is:
(Place an ‘x’ in the box for WQC)

Description of Project
Include the following (if known):
ACOE Category, ACOE reviewer,
Tracking # and Al #

House, lot, or location number

12929 and 12933 |

Street name

| Harbor Rd

* City * State *Zip
Ocean City MD 21842

38.326630 ||-75.102690

Select a county Worcester I
Map# Alpha Number Edition
27 D 8 New

|US Wind (c/o Jeffrey Grybowski, CEQ)

[401 East Pratt Street, Suite 1810

[Baltimore, MD 21202

[410-727-4020

[i.arybowski@uswindinc.com

[Megan Welling

[McCormick Taylor

[1501 South Clinton St.

| Baltimore, MD 21224

[714-271-1376

[mawelling@mccormicktaylor.com

Water Quality Certification (WQC) X

within Ocean City Commercial Harbor to

Winds Offshore Wind Proj.

Replacement & upgrade of existing pier/bulkhead

accommodate crew transfer vessels to support US

purpose of making observations of the proposed project site. If this form is being submitted by the primary contact and not the property owner, the primary contact certifies that he or

she is the agent authorized to act on behalf of the property owner and, as the agent, has obtained the property owner’s permission for the representatives of the Maryland Department of

the Environment to enter the property during business hours for the purpose of making observations of the proposed project site.
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